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| refer to your official information request dated 9 August. Please see the below
responses.

a) The total number of Code of Conduct complaints received regarding elected
members in each of the past two financial years

We have received one complaint.

b) The number of Code of Conduct complaints which were upheld in each of
those financial years.

None

c) The total cost of investigating and resolving Code of Conduct complaints in
each of those two financial years

The one complaint was resolved quickly by mediation between parties. The
total cost was minimum (couple of hours in staff and elected member time).

Your Sincerely

Legal Coordinator (LGOIMA)



